Rhodesia Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 3rd March 2021 by Zoom

Present:

Councillor Margaret Leadbeater (Chair) Councillors David Pressley and Gordon Hall. M Welch (Clerk).

1. Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from County Councillor Fielding and Lesley Deamer.

2. Declaration of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3. To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 3rd February 2020.

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd February, copies of which had been previously circulated to members were confirmed as a true record and are to be signed by the Chairman.

4. Matters arising from the previous minutes

a) Vacancy/Co-option

The clerk has received an application from Lesley Deamer for the vacancy. Councillor Hall proposed Lesley Deamer be co-opted, seconded by Councillor Leadbeater and agreed.

b) Village Hall – Reopening

Details from NALC have been circulated saying that current advice is that face to face meetings will have to take place from 7th May, hopefully more will be known at the next meeting.

c) Mower

The clerk is still waiting for the legal papers to complete, Councillor Pressley and the clerk have been looking further into this and an email was received today from Bassetlaw who are also chasing it up.

d) Defibrillator

The clerk has placed the order, councillors asked the clerk to contact the shop to see if it can be delivered there if not Councillor Hall will take delivery.

e) Memorial

Councillor Pressley will ask Councillor Fielding to ring the Chairman to discuss this further, councillors will look at what they want to do.

5. New Business

a) Consultation on the Mental Health Services

Councillor Pressley proposed the clerk send the form on behalf of the council opposing the move to Mansfield and that it should stay in Bassetlaw, there would also be transport problems.

6. Planning

a) New Applications.

21/00131/FUL Proposed Residential Development of One Single Storey Dwelling with Detached Single Garage and Associated Parking (Resubmission of P.A. 20/01333/FUL Land Off Robertson Grove Shireoaks Road Worksop - Councillors had no objections.

b) Decisions

20/01582/ADV: Erect One Internally Illuminated Fascia Sign - Force Contracting Services Limited Unit 1 High Grounds Court Rhodesia - granted

7. Finance

a) Balance – The balance on 31st January £14644.22

b) Cheques - the following cheques were signed M Welch £459.30, London Hearts £1307, Warmshires £60 and M Welch £34.44 expenses.

c) Bank

Councillors unanimously agreed to obtain the forms to change to Unity Bank.

d) Audit

The clerk has contacted John Haddon to see if he is available and to request a quote.

8. County and District Councillors

Councillor Pressley reported that the builders at the back of Queen Elizabeth Drive want to start in April this year. Councillor Fielding has reported the tree that was previously discussed. Another issue is the recycling centre and the traffic problems, the clerk was asked to request Highways put signs up. Yellow lines have been put on A57 past Sainsburys Petrol Station.

9. Correspondence

Correspondence received has been circulated.

Councillors asked the clerk to write and support the Bassetlaw Dog Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014. Consultation on the Proposed Renewal of an Existing Public Spaces Protection Order.

10. Date of next meeting

Wednesday 7th April 2021. The meeting closed at 7.31 p.m.